Johnson Primary School Council

Minutes 2023-2024

Meeting Date 1/31/24 Meeting Location: Room 8

Members present	Ty Quam, Virginia Llamas, Mackenize Braun, Jennifer Krumholtz, Suzette Madril and Maria Valdez
Members absent	Rosaisela Cota
Constituency group represented	No

I. Called to order at 3:30pm by Ty Quam

II. Approval of Minutes for September 25 th , 2023		
DISCUSSION NOTES	Principal report notes from Mrs. Cota read by Mr. Quam Arizona Department of Education (ADE) and Title 1 have eliminated the comprehensive needs assessment for school academic evaluation. There will be no "fishbone" diagram process to be used to determine the root cause analysis. ADE and Title 1 will still have the integrated action plan as a tool to evaluate school needs assessment. The school leadership team will work on the IAP process for school assessment.	
CONCLUSIONS	N/A	
ACTION ITEMS		

Johnson second grade classes will be attending a field trip to Reid Park Zoon on February 1st as part of their unit study on animal habitats. Ms. Krumholz, the second teacher, proposes to use school tax credit funds to pay for school bus transportation. The cost for district bus transportation within the district is \$150.

Mr. Quam stated Johnson has approximately \$3,457.13 in tax credit funds for the use of field trip transportation. Johnson student council has \$1,349.45 in account.

III. Call to the audience

DISCUSSION NOTES	No members spoke
CONCLUSIONS	N/A

IV. Reports

REPORTS TO REVIEW	Principal's report
	Academics:
	Celebrating the growth of our 3 rd grade students both in
	ELA and Math both Q1 and Q2 first in Silverbell Region and 6th and
	10 th for our district out of 78 schools.
DISCUSSION	Big applause and bravo!
	Title 1 Report has been completed with support from School
	leadership Team and turned in.
	ADE required information needs 4 parts:
	Team Members
	CNA Focus Questions
	Academic data compared with other schools in our state
	IAP integrated Action Plan with goals for ELA and Math
	The Principal has completed 3 out of the 4 parts and will meet
	again with SLT to complete the last step.
CONCLUSIONS	
ACTION ITEMS	

V. Action Items

ITEM TITLE	Field trip funds allocation for kindergarten classes	
DISCUSSION NOTES	Johnson kindergarten class is attending a field trip to the Reid Park Zoo on April 29 th . The grade level teachers are requesting site council to pay for the bus transportation fee. The purpose for the visit to the Reid Park Zoo is to provide students with a physical learning experience and to make real world connections about animal's needs. Students will see animals in environments that mimic the animals' natural habitats and what zookeepers do to ensure their safety and care.	
	PECOLUTION.	

RESOLUTION

Motion to approve using tax credit funds to pay for future bus transportation was said by Mr. Quam. Mr. Quam stated that all Johnson field trip bus transportation fees will be paid using student council funds. The action item to use student council funds was approved on September 27, 2023. Favored by Mrs. Llamas and Ms. Madril.

VI. Submission of items for next agenda.

February 28, 2024, agenda will focus on principal's report, grade level field trips and school title one report updates.

VII. The meeting was adjourned at 4:00 by Mr. Quam

Motion to adjourned by Ms. Braun and Ms. Krumholz